David Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf of
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kward@themineralgallery.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2016 11:25 AM

To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

Subject: * * Update for our Clients - Please Open! * *

The Keystone Table

Showroom Specimens at Half Price!

** Just a Few Questions for our Clients **

You're receiving this email because you are currently a member of
the emailing list for The Mineral Gallery and Exceptional Minerals.

First of all, I want to ask if you're happy with the website and wish to remain
a member of the emailing list to receive updates regarding new showrooms,
auctions, and mineral sales. If you haven't visited the websites and made a
purchase in a long time, I'd like to invite you back with a 30% discount offer
on any website specimen of your choice and an additional 10% discount on
any Keystone Room specimens which are already 75% off the original prices.

Secondly, I'd like to ask you if you have any suggestions which could help

make the websites even better. I welcome all suggestions and this includes

the auction as well. Online auctions are facing more competition every year

and even though our format is somewhat unique with its offering of higher

end specimens and best offer bidding, I'd like to improve the experience for

all and this includes the auction length, closing times, and auction offerings.
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Thank you for your time and help in improving the websites and as always....

* Thanks again for making us your choice for the Finest
Minerals *

Contact Information
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The Newest Denver Show 2016 Showroom Opens Today!

Update Notice Coming Very Soon! Stay Tuned!

Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL 36691

www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - www.exceptionalminerals.com
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Join Our Maiing List! |

The Mineral Gallery, PO Box 91448, Mobile, AL 36691
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